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L PUBLISHING CCO. INC. 750 THIRD AVENUE, NEW YORK. N.Y. 10017

Lt

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Cog d4'Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Welsberg:

In response ©to my many letters and telephone
calles Stephen Gross finally agreed with me that he
should repay his client's share of the New Orleans
legal Tees. However, he has stated that he will make
no payment until he 1s in veceiplt of a General Release
running from you to hig client. With this in mind, T
am encloging two copleg of a Release which he prepared
for your signature and ask that you sign the ribbon
copy, have it notarized and return it to me. I will
hold this Release in escrow pending receipt by me of
a sum of money satisfactory to you and representing
Gambi's share of legal fees. This money will be paid
over To you by Dell as soon as received.

If you have any questions, please let me Know.
Cordially,
DELL PUBLISHING CO., INC.
By: \\
Stephen L. Bair
SIB:1le
Encs.

YUKON 6-630«



